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From: Robyn Russell
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSL - Way South State Com Well No. 710H
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:44:18 AM

Hey Leonard,
 
Sorry, I just saw this email that you sent first. The spacing unit for this well is 736.48 acres which
includes the W2 of Sections 19, 30 & 31.
 
Thank you,
 
Robyn Russell
Regulatory Compliance Lead
(432) 685-4385
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Robyn Russell <Rrussell@concho.com>
Subject: [External] NSL - Way South State Com Well No. 710H
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Robyn Russell,
 
What is the Horizontal Spacing Unit for this well in reference to the NSL request?
 

 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not

mailto:Rrussell@concho.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/ilgmCzpEO2FO457zsX3ced?domain=urldefense.proofpoint.com


From: Robyn Russell
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Re: Specific distance - NSL - Way South State Com Well NO. 710H
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:14:33 AM

Hey Leonard,

I’m not sure of what the distances are. We are applying for the NSL due to the Last Take Point
being at a non-standard location. The District OCD office stated that we would need an
approved NSL before they would approve our completion paperwork.

Thank you,
Robyn Russell
Regulatory Compliance Lead
(432) 685-4385

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 11:05:21 AM
To: Robyn Russell <Rrussell@concho.com>
Subject: [External] Specific distance - NSL - Way South State Com Well NO. 710H
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Robyn Russell,
 
Re: NSL – Way South State Com Well No. 710H
 
I know the units in the far left area of the HSU are lots (less than 40 acres), therefore the
dimensions of the Lots are regular.
 
Knowing that,
 
What is distance of encroachment towards the west?  Per your survey.
 
llowe
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are

mailto:Rrussell@concho.com
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/RqOcCR60A4Ty5z61HNV_aP?domain=urldefense.proofpoint.com



